WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/6/2020	

TO: 		Dave Purdum, Catherine Bain, Ryan Graham, Davis Botta, Kenny Burton, Travis Miller 
FROM:		Nick Ruddell 
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 4/6/20 – 4/11/20

I. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RED FLAGS: None 

II. ISSUES:  Getting Auth0 to work 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

4/6/2020:
· Worked on the Poster 
· Fixed database schema (add columns)
· Finished front end JavaScript functions 
· Formatted data from database to be ready for EJS injection 
· Finished the Calendar interface. Still need to work on the CSS before the end of the semester. 
· Can update points from previous weeks. 
· Can viewpoints for each week and check their progress. 
· Looked at sprint 3 presentation critiques ad adjusted our goals based the reviews. 
4/8/2020:
· Worked on end of semester poster
· Worked on CSS of the website
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Worked on end of semester presentation 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING SEMESTER:

· Work on sliders 
· Write frontend
· Add hooks to database 
· Clean up the CSS within the website 
· Auth0




